3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


Planning Commission

Chairperson
Craig Moore

Vice-Chairperson
Joe Powers

Non-Voti
Secretary on-Voting

Nichole Hair

Other Members
Ann H. Carter
Harry Collins
M. H. Dorsett, AICP
David Franusich
Jonathan Hedrick
Steve Huppert
Ashley Parsons
Jennifer D. Sowers

Planning Director
Nichole Hair

Town Manager
Barry Helms

Town Attorney

Guynn, Memmer, &
Dillen, P.C.

Town of Christiansburg

Planning Commission
100 East Main Street
Christiansburg, Virginia 24073-3029
Telephone: (540) 382-6128
Fax: (540) 382-7338
February 4, 2013

To all concerned parties:

Notice is hereby given that the Christiansburg Planning Commission will be meeting in
the Christiansburg Town Hall located at 100 E. Main Street, Christiansburg, Virginia on
Monday, February 11, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. for the purpose of allowing the full
Commission to review the following:

1) Public comments — 5 minute limit per citizen.
2) Approval of Planning Commission Minutes from January 22, 2013 meeting.

3) Public Hearing on Conditional Use Permit request by Cary W. Hopper for residential
use at 970 Radford Street (tax parcel 525 — {((A)) — 20) in the B-3 General Business
District.

4) Work Session — Comprehensive Plan.
5) Other business.

The next regular Planning Commission meeting date is Monday, February 25, 2013
at 7:00.

For a description of the preceding reviews or to view the Town's Zoning Map, Zoning
Ordinance, and Future Land Use Map contact the Planning Department in the
Christiansburg Town Hall, 100 East Main Street, Christiansburg, VA 24073-3029 during
normal office hours of 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday. Written comments
may be sent to the preceding address; please allow adequate mailing time.

Sincerely,
Y Ulehdly i~
Nichole Hair, Secretary

Christiansburg Planning Commission
NLH: nlh






Christiansburg Planning Commission
Minutes of January 22, 2013

Present: Ann H. Carter
Harry Collins
David Franusich
Jonathan Hedrick
Ashley Parsons
Joe Powers, Vice-Chairperson
Jennifer D. Sowers

Nichole Hair, Secretary NVt

Absent: M. H. Dorsett, AICP
Steve Huppert
Craig Moore, Chairperson

Staff/Visitors: Kali Casper, staff
Missy Martin, staff
Wayne Nelson, staff
Todd Walters, staff

Vice-Chairperson Powers called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. in the Christiansburg
Town Hall at 100 E. Main Street, Christiansburg, Virginia to discuss the following items:

Public Comment.

Vice-Chairperson Powers introduced the new Planning Commission members,
Jonathan Hedrick and David Franusich. Vice-Chairperson Powers opened the floor
for public comment. No public comments were made. Vice-Chairperson Powers
closed the floor for public comment.

Approval of meeting minutes for December 10, 2012.

Vice-Chairperson Powers introduced the discussion. Commissioner Sowers made a
motion to approve the December 10, 2012 Planning Commission meeting minutes.
Commissioner Collins seconded the motion which passed 4-0 with Commissioners
Carter, Hedrick, and Franusich abstaining.

Comprehensive Plan — review of Transportation Chapter.

Vice-Chairperson Powers opened the discussion. Ms. Casper stated that the
Transportation Plan will be submitted to VDOT the first week of February. She
noted the Transportation Plan is the Transportation Chapter of the Comprehensive
Plan. Ms. Casper presented the draft. She presented the 2 maps at the end of the
document. She noted the Street Classification Map will be inserted on page 10
following a section in which the VDOT road classifications are described. Ms.
Casper added the hierarchy of roads and road classifications map are part of the
State Code requirement.





January 22, 2013 Page 2

Comprehensive Plan — review of Transportation Chapter (Continued).

Ms. Casper explained the Road Improvement Project map accompanies the project
descriptions on pages 10-12 that include funded projects and projects that are
anticipated to be funded through the year 2035. She added a 3™ map will be
including showing bikeways, walkways, and sidewalks within Town. She noted the
map is currently being developed to include Town and regional information. Ms.
Casper stated the portions highlighted in yellow are still being worked on. She
added the Comprehensive Plan Subcommittee wanted to present the chapter to the
full Planning Commission for comments and concerns. Ms. Casper noted most of
the information has been compiled from the MPO Regional Plan, public input
meetings and surveys. She added the list on Page 14 will be included as an
appendix so staff can edit projects as they are funded or removed from the lists
without having to go through the public hearing amendment process for the
Comprehensive Plan.

Ms. Carter inquired if Town Council would need to approve the appendix. Ms.
Casper noted the funding priorities will go through the normal amendment process
but the working list would not. Vice-Chairperson Powers indicated as projects move
forward and become viable, it would go through a more formal process.

Vice-Chairperson Powers inquired how the MPO should be defined to the average
citizen. Ms. Casper stated it is a regional organization serving Blacksburg,
Christiansburg, portions of Montgomery and Pulaski Counties, and the City of
Radford. She added the MPO has representatives from the localities as well as
VDOT, Department of Rail and Public Transportation, Virginia Tech and others.
Vice-Chairperson Powers noted the MPO has a policy board and a more technical
group. Ms. Casper responded there is an MPO Policy Board and an MPO Technical
Advisory Committee. Vice-Chairperson Powers asked about the members from
Christiansburg. Mr. Nelson responded he and Mr. Wingfield are on the Technical
Advisory Committee. Vice-Chairperson Powers asked who is on the Policy Board.
Mr. Nelson responded that Mr. Carpenetti is on the Policy Poard. Commissioner
Franusich asked if it is composed of Town government members. Ms. Casper
responded that it can be staff or elected officials depending on the locality or
organization.

Vice-Chairperson Powers indicated it is transportation affiliated people from the
organizations. He asked what the TAC does and how they interact with the Policy
Board. Mr. Nelson responded that Dan Brugh is the director of the MPO and Steve
Sandy is the current chairperson. He added the TAC deals with transportation
issues on a regional basis. Vice-Chairperson Powers noted that the projects are
regional in nature because they cross boundary lines and transport people through
localities.





January 22, 2013 Page 3

Comprehensive Plan — review of Transportation Chapter (Continued).

Commissioner Collins asked if the organization attempts to fund projects through
VDOT. Mr. Nelson responded that the projects are cultivated by the localities and
the TAC studies issues and prepare a transportation plan for submission to VDOT
for funding. Vice-Chairperson Powers noted that the MPO was formed after the
2000 Census due to population increases as was required by Federal law. He
added that the federal government encourages cooperation between the localities.

Ms. Casper added the MPO expansion to include a portion of Pulaski County and
City of Radford are a result of the 2010 Census population increases. Vice-
Chairperson Powers noted it may continue to expand every 10 years.

Vice-Chairperson Powers stated the listing of projects is consistent with the MPO
plan for regional projects. Ms. Casper responded that the projects are local priorities
that were included in the regional plan and also projects from VDOT Six-Year
Improvement Program. Commissioner Carter pointed out the advantage of having
Dan Brugh as director as a previous resident engineer for VDOT. Vice-Chairperson
Powers noted many MPOs are typically staffed by Planning District Commissions
but we are more grass roots.

Vice-Chairperson Powers introduced the topic of Corridors of Statewide Significance
and asked for an overview on that. Ms. Casper responded State Code requires the
Christiansburg Comprehensive Plan to maintain consistency with Statewide
Transportation Plans. She added the Corridors of Statewide Significance were
identified in VTrans2035. Ms. Casper noted both the Crescent Corridor, which
includes Interstate 81 and Route 11, and the Heartland Corridor, based on Route
460, run through Christiansburg. Ms. Casper stated the strategies in the Plan are
consistent with the State. Vice-Chairperson Powers noted VDOT is using the
corridor approach to look at the whole state.

Commissioner Carter asked about the unofficial park and ride located at exit 114 of
Interstate 81. Vice-Chairperson Powers responded it was not currently being
addressed. Commissioner Parsons added if additional funding is available when the
bridge is replaced, the park and ride would be considered. Vice-Chairperson
Powers asked if Mr. Nelson would like to comment. Mr. Nelson responded that he is
only aware of the concept. Vice-Chairperson Powers asked about whether the park
and ride might be considered with the project. Mr. Nelson asked if that desire has
been communicated. Ms. Hair responded yes. Commissioner Parsons noted it has
been mentioned a few times. Ms. Hair added VDOT indicated it will be studied with
the bridge replacement.





January 22, 2013 Page 4

Comprehensive Plan — review of Transportation Chapter (Continued).

Vice-Chairperson Powers noted the Primary Transportation goal and the sections on
transit and multi-modal transportation and asked for a summary of bus service. Ms.
Casper noted there is some background information on the Blacksburg Transit
service within Christiansburg. She added Blacksburg Transit provides fixed service,
demand response, and special event service. Ms. Casper referenced the Transit
Development Plan (TDP), which is the long range plan for Blacksburg Transit. She
noted implementation strategies are supportive of and consistent with the TDP.
Vice-Chairperson Powers referenced the implementation strategies and asked about
Council's perspective on bus service currently. Ms. Hair responded Town Council is
currently in favor of the bus service. She added there is support for further outreach
and marketing to make more citizens aware of the service. Commissioner Franusich
inquired about whether improved signage at bus stops will include route information.
Ms. Casper responded it may be different with different locations but everything from
route information to electronic signage with time information is being considered.

Vice-Chairperson Powers requested Commissioner Franusich present his views as
a transit user. Commissioner Franusich responded there is a need to improve public
transportation and as a user of the commuter service, it could improve with
scheduling flexibility. Ms. Casper added a primary goal for Blacksburg Transit's
Christiansburg bus service is to monitor and modify the service as needed to
respond to demand and make changes as needed. Commissioner Collins asked if
Commissioner Franusich could catch the bus at a convenient location.
Commissioner Franusich responded the route was created for Virginia Tech workers
and more surveying could be done to broaden the user base. Ms. Hair added a
large portion of the commuter route is paid for by Virginia Tech. Commissioner
Franusich noted the service is convenient for him. Vice-Chairperson Powers noted it
is a benefit to Virginia Tech to reduce the need for additional parking structures.
Commissioner Collins noted parking is a problem on campus.

Commissioner Hedrick asked for an explanation of the Mall Hub. Ms. Hair explained
it has been discussed but a location has not been determined. Vice-Chairperson
Powers noted the location would be useful for future development planning.
Commissioner Franusich commented on the lack of pedestrian infrastructure in the
Mall area. Ms. Hair responded it is meant to be a more centralized service where
the Two Town Trolley could tie in with Radford Transit and other services. Ms.
Casper added the need for pedestrian and bicycle connections are addressed in
another section of the plan. Mr. Nelson asked if including a map of bus routes is too
specific. Ms. Casper responded it could be included but there is concern that it may
change frequently and be out of date. Vice-Chairperson Powers inquired as to what
the best option is for tying in pedestrian and transit and how to plan for that. Mr.
Nelson responded staff discusses it on an almost daily basis. Ms. Casper
responded including these as implementation strategies helps when funding
becomes available. Ms. Hair agreed that including it in long range plans will aid in
funding and applications for development.





January 22, 2013 Page 7

Comprehensive Plan — review of Transportation Chapter (Continued).

Commissioner Collins asked about Planning Commission attending the Town
Council Street Committee meetings. Mr. Nelson responded the Street Committee
deals with transportation planning and is the mechanism by which issues are studied
by staff and communicated to Town Council. He added staff aids Town Council
members with technical expertise to provide recommendations for Town Council
when requested. Vice-Chairperson Powers noted the changes on Miller and
Alleghany Streets with traffic calming. Mr. Nelson indicated the changes are not
radical but should make people more aware of their speed. He added it can be
taken to another level if needed with added expense. Vice-Chairperson Powers
asked how the Planning Commission interacts with the Street Committee. He noted
those meetings are open to the public so someone can attend. He added that
Montgomery County had Planning Commission liaisons to various County
Committees and attended when meetings involved Planning Commission issues.
Mr. Nelson commended Ms. Hair for inviting Engineering staff to attend and that they
hope to come back to work with the Planning Commission.

Vice-Chairperson Powers noted the inclusion of park and ride studies in the
implementation strategies. Ms. Casper noted the inclusion of informal park and ride
locations in the plan.

Commissioner Franusich asked about the proposed passenger rail service. Ms.
Casper responded yes that it is describe on Page 5 and it is meant to link Bristol to
Richmond and to DC but is just a proposal and was in the previous plan. Ms.
Casper added the governor recently included passenger rail to Roanoke in his
proposed transportation plan. Commissioner Collins asked who has made the
proposal. Vice-Chairperson Powers noted it is an interest group. He added Town
Council is supportive of this proposal. Commissioner Franusich noted there is not
much the Town can do to bring the rail beyond saying yes. Ms. Casper responded
showing support, as well as show user demand and prepare for a stop location.
Vice-Chairperson Powers noted it is important for Christiansburg to be supportive
because some communities are not.

Commissioner Carter noted Virginia Tech needs to be added to the airport
information.

Vice-Chairperson Powers introduced bikeways and walkways including the
Huckleberry Trail. Mr. Nelson reviewed the Huckleberry Trail Phase Il Sections A-F
which will connect from the Mall to the High School. He added the Route 114
project includes a pedestrian bridge crossing Peppers Ferry Road. Mr. Nelson
continued by stating the trail then extends behind Wal-Mart and Home Depot,
crosses the railroad and extends to Cambria Street. He noted Phase C has been
constructed between Forelmont Street and the Christiansburg Recreation Center.
Mr. Nelson stated Phase E ties in from Forelmont Street to Phase B. He stated
Phase D is along Providence Boulevard and up the 100 foot strip that will be called
Woody Park until the Peppers Ferry Road Connector is built. Commissioner Sowers
asked if the park only includes the future street area. Mr. Nelson responded yes, it
is more of a linear park.





January 22, 2013 Page 6

Comprehensive Plan — review of Transportation Chapter (Continued).

Mr. Walters noted Phase D will tie into the Food Lion parking lot and go across Oak
Tree Boulevard connecting to the high school. He added the trail then moves from
the high school to the sidewalks on N. Franklin Street as Phase F. Vice-Chairperson
Powers asked how it will tie into the Aquatic Center. Mr. Walters noted this is as far
as the plan currently goes. Commissioner Franusich stated sidewalks do not extend
all the way to the Aquatic Center. Mr. Nelson noted there is a bike lane on Mill Lane
to the Aquatic Center. Mr. Nelson added the Diamond Hill Stream Restoration
Project will connect to Phase F assuming the Town can acquire easements. Mr.
Nelson added this connection will allow for the Christiansburg High School Track
and Cross Country teams to run in a safer environment.

Vice-Chairperson Powers noted the Comprehensive Plan Subcommittee has
discussed how to include a safe pedestrian crossing at N. Franklin Street near
Independence Boulevard. Mr. Nelson responded this is still being planned. Mr.
Walters added the Cambria Street trail crossing will be a rapid beacon crossing as
seen on Prices Fork Road in Blacksburg. Commissioner Sowers noted this will slow
traffic down. Mr. Nelson added they are considering a speed hump where the trail
will cross Oak Tree Boulevard.

Commissioner Collins asked about the intersection at Cambria Street and N.
Franklin Street. Mr. Nelson responded the intersection has become the top priority
project for the Town. Ms. Casper added the project is Number 14 in the project list
and Numbers 14 and 19 have been included in a resolution by Town Council to
increase their priority. Commissioner Collins asked about funding for the project.
Mr. Nelson responded there is no funding currently. Mr. Nelson stated the
intersection will be included in the study the corridor from Independence Boulevard
to Cambria Street. He noted that a recent traffic study at Patricks Way in that
corridor did not meet the warrants for a traffic signal.

Vice-Chairperson Powers asked about the numbers for priority. Ms. Casper noted
the first four projects are funded and two of those are complete. Vice-Chairperson
Powers asked about project number 1 and where these projects move. Mr. Walters
responded the Route 114 project is number one and will stay there until completed.
Ms. Casper explained the first four projects are not ranked in the list but are funded
projects according to VDOT Six-Year Improvement Program. Vice-Chairperson
Powers clarified that of the remaining unfunded projects, those two are priorities.
Ms. Casper responded yes. Commissioner Collins asked how the funding is
obtained. Ms. Casper responded that the resolution is the first step. Vice-
Chairperson Powers indicated as money becomes available, these will be
considered. Mr. Nelson noted project Number 19 is meant to alleviate congestion on
Route 114. Commissioner Hedrick asked about the intersection near the Villas at
Peppers Ferry Road where Quin Stuart Boulevard intersects Route 114. He noted
the homeowners have met regarding the new bridge, the pump station, and the
future fire house. He stated residents have concerns about the project and plan to
submit their concerns to Town Council. Commissioner Hedrick asked if the
intersection would be right turn only.  Mr. Nelson responded you would be able to
turn left.





January 22, 2013 Page 7

Comprehensive Plan — review of Transportation Chapter (Continued).

Commissioner Hedrick asked about the safety of the intersection. Mr. Nelson
responded VDOT considered a traffic signal at the intersection early in the design
process but the warrants were not met. He added conditions probably would still not
be met. Commissioner Hedrick added there are two parcels of land for sale at the
intersection as well. Mr. Walters explained the amount of traffic on the side streets
is what does not typically meet the warrants because it is looked at over a 12 hour
period. Mr. Walters added if the parcel across the street is developed, it would
create a four way intersection that would be more likely to meet the warrants.
Commissioner Hedrick added that there may be some miscommunication regarding
a divider on Route 114 that would prohibit left turns. Mr. Walters responded there is
a divider at the railroad track so that the signals cannot be avoided. Commissioner
Hedrick asked if the divider extends to Quin Stuart Boulevard. Mr. Walters
responded staff would check. Commissioner Hedrick just wanted to point out the
interest in that project. Vice-Chairperson Powers suggested that staff might explain
the project and eliminate any misconceptions. He added the fire station has been in
the plans for quite some time. Ms. Hair responded the Town owns the lot there.
Commissioner Carter added it has likely been twenty years that the fire station has
been planned there. Commissioner Hedrick asked about how a fire station would
affect the traffic. Mr. Nelson stated there will be an effort for VDOT to communicate
with businesses in that corridor and he will notify VDOT to include the homeowners’
association in that list. Mr. Nelson also noted the challenging nature of meeting the
warrants for a traffic signal explaining the example of N. Franklin Street and
Independence Boulevard. Mr. Walters added he went through two traffic studies at
that location. Commissioner Carter suggested explaining the criteria for traffic
signals and how some localities will install signals without meeting the warrants at a
high liability risk. Mr. Nelson added it sets a precedent as well and that more detalil
could be given at a future meeting. Vice-Chairperson Powers noted at
Independence Boulevard, there was tremendous side street traffic but not
consistently over a 12 hour period. Commissioner Hedrick asked if the speed limit
would be the same after the widening. Mr. Nelson responded that it likely would
remain the same.

Commissioner Collins asked about design plans for N. Franklin Street and Cambria
Street intersection. Mr. Nelson noted that a preliminary design was done to create a
cost estimate and it is available through the MPO.

Vice-Chairperson Powers introduced the topic of Safe Routes to School. Ms. Hair
explained it is a new program for Christiansburg and a Travel Plan has been
approved Christiansburg Primary and Elementary Schools. She added staff will
submit two infrastructure projects this week for grant funding. The first project will
connect the two schools with connections to Depot Street and Wades Lane. Ms.
Hair stated the project will also include improving the crossing at Wades Lane with a
rapid flashing beacon. Ms. Hair added the second project is part of a previous
rezoning at Overlook Drive. She stated there is an existing trail system that can be
connected to the school campus. Vice-Chairperson Powers asked for clarification
on the location.





January 22, 2013 Page 8

Comprehensive Plan — review of Transportation Chapter (Continued).

Ms. Hair responded it is on Overlook Drive off of Clearview Drive. Commissioner
Sowers asked about the area of the trail. Ms. Hair noted children from the
apartments would be able to walk with completion of the project. She added there
are currently zero children walking or biking to either school. Ms. Hair stated non-
infrastructure projects include encouragement and education and funding will
hopefully be available this fall. She added staff will pursue funding for specific
projects. Commissioner Sowers asked about how many families are within walking
distance of the school. Ms. Hair responded they are considering a ¥2 mile radius.
She added Christiansburg Middle School is also eligible for Safe Routes to School
but will not work at this time. Commissioner Franusich asked if the high school was
eligible. Ms. Hair responded no. Commissioner Sowers noted many kids walk from
the high school. Ms. Hair responded staff may be able to create links within a 2 mile
radius later. Vice-Chairperson Powers asked where the students are going from the
high school. Commissioner Sowers responded they walk down N. Franklin towards
the Skate Park or towards the Recreation Center. Commissioner Parsons added
some walk down Cambria Street as well. Vice-Chairperson Powers noted a safe
crossing is needed in at least two locations for N. Franklin Street.

Commissioner Franusich asked about the bikeway/walkway map. Ms. Casper
responded yes, it is in development. Commissioner Franusich asked if a copy can
be emailed to the Planning Commission when it is complete. Ms. Casper responded
yes. Vice-Chairperson Powers asked about the plan/map. Ms. Casper indicated the
Town'’s current map includes the sidewalk system, some trails, and some shared
roadways. She added the regional Bikeway Walkway Blueway Plan includes a
Christiansburg specific map which shows additional trails and shared roadways. Ms.
Casper indicated staff is currently compiling all the information into one map. Vice-
Chairperson Powers added the map will include the Huckleberry Trail extensions.
Commissioner Franusich asked who makes the Regional Bikeway Walkway
Blueway Plan. Ms. Casper responded the PDC creates the plan with the localities.
Ms. Hair responded it is a regional TAC project. Commissioner Franusich asked if
the map includes both existing and proposed facilities. Ms. Casper responded yes.

Vice-Chairperson Powers introduced the Traffic Calming program. Mr. Nelson
indicated the Town has recently responded to issues on Miller and Alleghany Streets
and on Sleepy Hollow Road. He noted the addition of stop signs. Commissioner
Sowers asked about complaints lately on Sleepy Hollow Road. Mr. Walters noted
there were complaints originally but have not heard anything in the last few weeks.
Mr. Nelson noted it is a relatively inexpensive first step and incorporating traffic
calming at the development stage is a good plan. Vice-Chairperson Powers noted
interconnections can create a burden on particular neighborhoods. Mr. Nelson
suggested integrating traffic calming measures into road design. Vice-Chairperson
Powers asked about including the measures in the ordinances. Mr. Nelson indicated
narrower street widths are included as a goal to promote calmer traffic. Vice-
Chairperson Powers suggested a staff review to bring ordinances into consistency
with the traffic calming program. Commissioner Collins asked about roundabouts.
Commissioner Franusich noted the improvement of North Main Street and Prices
Fork Road in Blacksburg since the addition of the roundabout.





January 22, 2013 Page 9

Comprehensive Plan — review of Transportation Chapter (Continued).

Vice-Chairperson Powers reviewed the street improvement projects and priorities.
Ms. Casper indicated duplicate numbers show future street connections.
Commissioner Franusich asked how Phlegar Street will be shifted to line up with
Radford Street. Ms. Casper responded the specifics have not been determined at
this time. Mr. Nelson added when there are issues on the interstate; it alleviates the
burden on downtown. Commissioner Carter asked about prohibiting cattle trucks on
Park Street. Ms. Casper responded the Working List of Projects is pulled from
public input meetings. Commissioner Carter asked about a no through truck sign.

Vice-Chairperson Powers asked about VDOT submission. Ms. Casper responded it
will be submitted to VDOT the first week in February. Ms. Casper added it will be
reviewed next week by the Comprehensive Plan Subcommittee. Ms. Casper
requested Planning Commission to review and submit suggestions or comments by
noon on Monday. Ms. Casper added changes can be made after VDOT submittal
but VDOT requires a 90 day review period prior to the public hearing adoption
process. Commissioner Franusich asked the date. Vice-Chairperson Powers
requested an email be sent regarding this to all Planning Commission members.
Ms. Casper responded it is January 28™.

Meeting Dates — 2013.

Vice-Chairperson Powers opened the discussion. Ms. Hair asked to be notified if the
email regarding meeting dates has not been received. She noted Tuesday night
meetings are due to Town Holidays.

Other Business

Ms. Hair stated the Planning Directors would like feedback from the joint session to
see about an annual meeting with the other commissioners. Commissioner
Franusich asked about it being only once a year. Ms. Hair noted we meet twice a
year with PDC group but with Blacksburg and Montgomery County this is the first
time in many years. Commissioner Collins thought VDOT was very helpful and that
it was nice to meet the other commissioners. Commissioner Parsons added it was
nice to stay up to date on other locality projects. Commission Carter indicated it was
well worth having. Vice-Chairperson Powers asked about the housing numbers
Kevin Byrd provided. Vice-Chairperson Powers noted that 9,000 of 10,000 units in
the next 10 years would be in Blacksburg, Christiansburg, and Montgomery County.
He added a regular meeting would be appropriate.

Ms. Hair noted the Historic District Subcommittee met on Wednesday and
completed the task at hand and will now plan to meet only as needed.

Ms. Hair noted that recouping delinquent taxes will be put in the Administrative
Chapter of Town Code so it encompasses any submissions to the Town. Town
Council will hold the public hearing on that in February.





January 22, 2013 Page 10

Other Business — (continued).

Vice-Chairperson Powers noted the Planning Commission has three subcommittees:
historic districts, comprehensive plan, and development. Ms. Hair noted
Development Subcommittee meets on 4" Wednesday at 9:30am. Ms. Casper
indicated the Comprehensive Plan Subcommittee meets generally on the 1% and 3™
Wednesdays at 4:30pm. She added for the next month and half, meetings are
moved and to check the website. Commissioner Franusich asked about the
difference between Development and Comprehensive Plan committees. Ms. Hair
noted the Development Subcommittee looks at zoning changes whereas the
Comprehensive Plan Subcommittee is specifically working on the update but there is
some overlap and the committees have met jointly. Vice-Chairperson Powers noted
traffic calming, subdivision and zoning changes come through the Development
Subcommittee. Ms. Hair asked new members to note their interest and she will pass
them along to Chairperson Moore.

Commissioner Parsons asked about Blacksburg and Montgomery County
commissioners being appointed to come to our meetings. Ms. Hair responded that
they do occasionally attend. She noted Bryan Rice from Montgomery County will
attend sometimes.

There being no more business Vice-Chairperson Powers adjourned the meeting at 8:48
p.m.

Joe Powers, Vice-Chairperson Nichole Hair, Secretary """






ESTABLISHED
NOVEMBER 10, 1792

INCORPORATED
JANUARY 7, 1833

MAYOR
RICHARD G. BALLENGEE

COUNCIL MEMBERS
D. MICHAEL BARBER
R. CORD HALL
STEVE HUPPERT
HENRY SHOWALTER
BRADFORD J. “BRAD” STIPES
JAMES W. “JIM” VANHOOZIER

TOWN MANAGER
BARRY D. HELMS

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE/
TOWN TREASURER
VALERIE L. TWEEDIE

CLERK OF COUNCIL
MICHELE M. STIPES

TOWN ATTORNEY
GUYNN, MEMMER &
DILLON, P.C.

Town of Cﬁm}'z‘mnyéurdo/, Virginia 24073

100 East Main Street ~ Telephone 540-382-6128 ~ Engineering Fax 540-381-7238

Town of Christiansburg
Planning Staff Report

Planning Commission Public Hearing Date: Monday, February 11, 2013 at 7:00 p.m.
Town Council Public Hearing Date: Tuesday, March 5, 2013 at 7:30 p.m.

Application Type: Conditional Use Permit Request — Residential Use in a B-3 General
Business District

Applicant: Cary W. Hopper

Location: 970 Radford Street N.W. (tax parcel 525 — ((A)) — 20)

The Town of Christiansburg has received a conditional use permit request by Cary W.
Hopper for residential use at 970 Radford Street N.W. (tax parcel 525 — ((A)) — 20) in
the B-3 General Business District. The property contains 0.349 acres. Under the B-3
General Business District, ten dwelling units per gross acre may be built or for multi-
family dwellings; the density of development shall not exceed the ratio of twenty
dwelling units per gross acre. The property will allow for 3 dwelling units or 6
townhouse units. The property is scheduled as Commercial in the Future Land Use Map
of the Christiansburg Comprehensive Plan.

The property does not lie within the 100-Year and 500-Year Flood Hazard Areas. The
property does not lie within a Historic District. The adjoining properties are zoned B-3
General Business. The adjoining properties contain residences, businesses, and vacant
land.





CUP Form 08/01/2010

TOWN OF CHRISTIANSBURG
100 East Main Street
Christiansburg, VA 24073
Phone (540) 382-6120  Fax (540) 381-7238

Conditional Use Permit Application

Landowner: { [’Zz Y w ‘_‘{552 20 2 éz_ Agent: /t///ﬁ

Address: “i (‘}:['_' S s '//U < //rm Address:
2Bl YA Y50

Phone: _S’}”/D ’"C)}"// "/ ?é Cf _ Phone:

I am requesting a Conditional Use Permit to allow ﬁf_{f iﬁé?/'/ 77’7 4 a%

on my property that is zoming classification 22"_? under Chapter 30: Zoning of the
Christiansburg Town Code.

My property is located at 9 ?IO E/q@fg’bw 5 ‘/
Tax Parcel(s): O ,5?'}'/(% 5 9} {5_ L;‘(’} - %O
R PAID™ T

b‘:ﬁ?\ Fee: Eg? ) Zu

I certify that the information supplied on t’h,irs! @le,iggti\oq and any attachments is accurate and true to
the best of my knowledge. 1 understand thial bnﬂit?f)brllé“fﬁﬁ’)pbe placed on my property in regards to
the above mentioned use/activity. I also understand that the Conditional Use Permit may be revoked

and/or additional Conditional Use Permits required.should questions regarding conformity arise.

Signature of Landowncr(s):@/g ’?( / [’(,)Q_"J %\W@\ Date: / "/ _g ’/ 3
/

Date:

Date:

This request was approved / disapproved by a vote of the Christiansburg Town Council on

. Any Conditions attached shall be considered requirements of the above request.

Town Manager Date





AL
3 MR U

CUP REQUEST: 970 RADFORD STREET NW
PC: FEBRUARY 11, 2013
TC: MARCH 5, 2013






P

NW.

/

=T

WOLE ST

B>

R-3

R

CUP REQUEST: 970 RADFORD STREET NW

R-1

R-1

PC:FEBRUARY 11, 2013
TC: MARCH 5, 2013

o

200

400

Feet

600






CUP: 970 Radford Street NW

Tax Map #

525-
525-
525-
525-
525-

A19
156
A24
A21
A23

Owner (s)

MOSES BRUCE A
ROBERTS LARRY N

SMITH SAMUEL RUDOLPH
JENNINGS BARBARA FAYE
SMITH SAMUEL RUDOLPH

ROBERTS HOPE N

SMITH SARAH ETHEL
HINKLEY RICHARD WAYNE
SMITH SARAH ETHEL

Mailing Address

P O BOX 2085
1600 WALTON RD
960 RADFORD ST
P O BOX 6425
960 RADFORD ST

City, St, Zip
CHRISTIANSBURG VA 24068
CHRISTIANSBURG VA 24073
CHRISTIANSBURG VA 24073
CHRISTIANSBURG VA 24068
CHRISTIANSBURG VA 24073





		970 Radford Street NW - 2013 - report

		970 Radford Street NW - 2013 - application

		970 Radford Street NW - 2013 - small ariel map

		970 Radford Street NW - 2013 - small map

		970 Radford Street NW - 2013 - adjoining addresses.pdf




Public Safety

Keeping citizens safe is of the utmost importance to the Town of Christiansburg. Preparation for
emergencies as well as manmade and natural disasters requires coordination between local
government departments and cooperation with localities and regional organizations.

Primary Public Safety Goal
Provide residents with superior, reliable public safety services, facilities, and equipment.

Communications

In 2011, the Town joined the New River Valley Emergency Communications Regional Authority,
which is a cooperative effort of the Towns of Christiansburg and Blacksburg, Montgomery County,
and Virginia Tech for merged E-911 dispatch services. The dispatch center is planned to be fully
operational in 2015 with approximately 45 staff members. It will be located in the previous
Montgomery County Courthouse at 1 East Main Street in Christiansburg, after it is renovated into
the Public Safety Building, with a back-up dispatch center currently being considered.

Communications Goal
Improve and increase public safety communication to the citizens and between jurisdictions.
Implementation Strategies
e Increase and integrate communication among various public safety organizations.
Support the use of STARS (Statewide Area Radio System).
Support greater cooperation between jurisdictions.
Educate citizens on emergency operation procedures and locations.
Maintain mutual aid agreements and support coordinated services between
jurisdictions.

Law Enforcement

The Town's Police Department is manned by a full-time staff of 57 sworn officers and 15 civilian
staff as well as two part-time employees. The Chief of Police is appointed by the Christiansburg
Town Council on an annual basis. The Police Department utilizes 58 vehicles including 31 patrol
vehicles. Six of these vehicles are sport utility vehicles and are used during times of inclement
weather. The Police Department operates two 12-hour patrol shifts in a day utilizing four rotating
Platoons with eight patrol personnel assigned to each platoon. The Town's E-911 service and
dispatching is handled through the Police Department.

The Christiansburg Police Department was relocated to the Wimmer Building at 10 East Main
Street in 2000. The Christiansburg Police Department is a State Accredited Law Enforcement
Agency and has met the standards set forth by the Virginia Law Enforcement Professional
Standards Commission since 2000. Since 2009, the Town of Christiansburg has been recognized
by the Virginia Department of Criminal Justice Services as a Certified Crime Prevention
Community.

The Town does not operate its own jail. Prisoners are housed at the Montgomery County Jail at
16 South Franklin Street in Christiansburg, which is under the jurisdiction of the Montgomery
County Sheriff’s Office. A regional juvenile detention center, the New River Valley Juvenile

Public Safety — 1





Detention Home, located at 650 Graves Street NW in Christiansburg is owned and operated
jointly by Montgomery County, Pulaski County, Giles County and the City of Radford.

Law Enforcement Goal
Secure appropriate resources to maintain first-class law enforcement services.
Implementation Strategies
e Preserve status as a State Accredited Law Enforcement Agency and a Certified Crime
Prevention Community.
e Hire personnel in order to maintain low crime rates with expanding population.
e Maintain low crime rate and quick incident response time.

Safe Neighborhoods
e Enhance neighborhood safety.

o Install curb and gutter and sidewalks.
Install low-impact/low-glare street lights.
Support community building events.
Implement neighborhood and community watches where appropriate.
Encourage public safety urban design features such as natural surveillance and
access control in new development.

o O O O

Fire Protection

The Christiansburg Fire Department has provided fire protection since 1911. The Fire
Department is manned by a paid full-time Fire Chief/Fire Marshall and 39 trained volunteer
firefighters available to answer calls. Other officers within the department include an Assistant
Chief, a Captain, and two Lieutenants. Calls to the squad are dispatched by both the
Christiansburg Police Department and the Montgomery County Sheriff’s Office.

The Christiansburg Fire Station was constructed in 1976 with 12 bays and is located at 110 Depot Street
NW. The Town houses additional fire equipment for Montgomery County at the Fire Station since
Christiansburg responds to calls in the County. Equipment operated by the department includes four
engines, two ladder trucks, one tanker, two brush trucks, and various personnel units. The
Christiansburg Fire Department responded to 852 alarms during the period from January 1, 2012 to
December 31, 2012.

The Christiansburg Fire Department response service area is approximately 80 square miles and
is shown on the following map. The Town also has plans for a future Emergency Services
Building located just off Peppers Ferry Road on Quin W. Stuart Boulevard. This building will
house Fire and Rescue personnel and equipment with office space for the Police Department.
(Show on MAP)

Fire Protection Goal

Continue to provide high-quality, efficient fire protection service.
Implementation Strategies
e Transition from volunteer to parcel paid staff for Fire Department.
e Begin planning for 3" Fire and Rescue Station on east side of Town.
e Increase residential fire safety.

Public Safety — 2





e Maintain quick response time.
e Hire additional staff to address inspections for fire prevention and commercial
building inspections.

Rescue and Emergency Services

The Christiansburg Rescue Squad began as a private non-profit corporation known as the
Christiansburg Lifesaving and Rescue Crew, Inc., providing rescue services to the community
beginning in 1947. In the late 1980’s, the Christiansburg Lifesaving and Rescue Squad surrendered
its corporate status and became a Town department. The Town completed a new Rescue Squad
Building at 190 Depot Street NW next to the Fire Station in 1997.

The Christiansburg Rescue Squad is led by a full-time Chief who reports directly to the Town
Manager. The squad is staffed by approximately 75 active volunteer members and supplemented by
several part-time employees.

The Christiansburg Rescue Squad serves the entire Town as well as a portion of Montgomery
County for a total service area of approximately 150 square miles as shown on the following map.
The squad handles over 3,800 calls for service each year. (How many calls last year, 2012?) Calls
to the squad are dispatched by both the Christiansburg Police Department and the Montgomery
County Sheriff’s Office. The squad operates five advanced life support ambulances, two
crash/rescue trucks, one utility truck, two boats and several quick response vehicles.

The Christiansburg Rescue Squad is a member of the Virginia Association of Governmental EMS
Administrators and the Virginia Association of Volunteer Rescue Squads, and is licensed as an
Advanced Life Support agency by the Virginia Office of Emergency Medical Services.

Rescue and Emergency Services Goal
Continue to provide high-quality, efficient rescue service.
Implementation Strategies
e Increase training and continuing education opportunities locally to keep Rescue
Squad certifications up to date.
Transition from volunteer to paid staff for the Rescue Squad.
Increase accountability among volunteer Rescue Squad personnel.
Begin planning for 3rd Fire and Rescue Station on east side of Town.
Maintain quick response time.

New River Valley Hazard Mitigation Plan

The Town of Christiansburg participated in the development of the New River Valley Hazard
Mitigation Plan adopted by Town Council in January 2012. The Hazard Mitigation Plan is required
by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) in order for localities to be eligible for
FEMA project funds. The New River Valley Hazard Mitigation Plan incorporates all natural
hazards affecting the Towns of Christiansburg, Blacksburg, Pulaski, Pearisburg, and Pembroke, as
well as Pulaski County, Montgomery County, Giles County, Floyd County and the City of Radford.
A plan concentrating on all hazards instead of each hazard individually makes the most efficient use
of resources.

Public Safety — 3





Hazard Mitigation entails localities enacting and enforcing building codes, zoning ordinances and
subdivision ordinances to protect life and property. Localities have the responsibility of making the
public aware of the hazards that present risks and the measures that can be taken to reduce risk and
loss. Mitigation actions are not designed to improve the ability to respond in an emergency
situation, but rather to reduce the need for emergency response.

Emergency Response

The Town of Christiansburg is vulnerable to a variety of hazards such as flooding, winter storms,
high winds, wildfires and resource shortages. To respond effectively to any emergency of a size
or complexity beyond routine response systems, it is critical that all Town of Christiansburg
public officials, departments and agencies, non-governmental emergency organizations and the
public understand their roles and responsibilities. A planned-for and coordinated response on the
part of state and local officials in support of in-the-field emergency responders can save lives,
protect property, and more quickly restore essential services. The foundation for this coordinated
response is established through the Town of Christiansburg Emergency Operations Plan (EOP)
most recently revised in October 2009. The EOP identifies a range of disasters that could
possibly occur in or near the Town. The EOP works to anticipate the needs that the jurisdiction
might experience during an incident and provides guidance across town departments, agencies,
and response organizations by describing an overall emergency response system including:

e How town departments/agencies will be organized during response to an event, including
command authorities;

e Critical actions and interfaces during response and recovery;

e How the interaction between the jurisdiction and regional, state, and federal authorities is
managed,;

e How the interaction between the jurisdiction and its private partner organizations
(hospitals, non-governmental emergency organizations and others) is managed during
emergencies; and

e How to handle and manage needs with the resources available.

Emergency Management Goal
Continually improve the Town’s emergency preparedness, mitigation, and response.
Implementation Strategies
e Develop a public emergency notification system.
o Locate sirens for emergency notification throughout Town.
e Support greater cooperation, integration, and collaboration with Local Emergency
Planning Commissions (LEPCs).
e Provide for certifications for emergency management personnel.
e Provide for citizen education on emergency management procedures.
e Integrate citizen training and citizen outreach with Emergency Management
objectives.
o Bring organizations and grassroots groups together with Police, Fire, Rescue, and
Emergency Management personnel.
Support and administer cross-training among personnel as a preparedness measure.
Increase the training available for Red Cross volunteers.
Maintain the integrity of floodplains.
Keep the Emergency Operations Plan updated.

Public Safety — 4





e Examine the reliability of the power grid and verify that adequate backup exists.
e Ensure the security of infrastructure systems; such as the power grid and water
distribution system.

Public Safety — 5





